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Johann Coetzee

From: Electoral Commission - CNS Online <CNSOnline_7218@°Elections.org.za>
Sent: Thursday, 07 March 2024 14:54
To: Johann Coetzee
Subject: Provincial List Submitted As Final in (KwaZulu-Natal) - DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE
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ELECTORAL COMMISSION OF SOL  captyred
EMSURING FREE AND FAIR ELECTI . .
Candidate List

Party: DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE Submitted As Final By: JOHANNES COETZEE
Electoral Event: 2024 PROVINCIAL ELECTION Date Submitted As Final: ~ 2024-03-07 14:53:54
Province: KwaZulu-Natal Payment Ref No.: C118474

List Type: Provincial

Below is a list of Candidate(s) that have been Submitted As Final to the IEC for further processing, this list will be
verified to ensure that all the Candidate(s) meet the basic requirements for a Candidate to contest the election
in accordance with the Electoral Act 73 of 1998 (ss 27)

Candidate Names Candidate Surname Voters Roll Status
1 CHRISTOPHER JOHN PAPPAS Verified
2 FRANCOISE ADRIANUS RODGERS Verified
3 DEAN WILLIAM MACPHERSON Verified
4 MMABATHO TEMBE Verified
5 HANNAH SHAMEEMA WINKLER Verified
6 SBONGISENI GERALD VILAKAZI Verified
7 TIMOTHY JAMES BRAUTESETH Verified
8 EDWIN VICTOR BAPTIE Verified
9 SHARA SINGH Verified
10 LUKAS MARTHINUS MEYER Verified
11 EDWIN MACRAE BATH Verified
12 MLONDI MVELI MDLULI Verified
13 IMRAN KEEKA Verified
14 RIONA GOKOOL Verified
15 MARLAINE NAIR Verified
16 SPHESIHLE ZONDI Verified
17 NICOLE JANE BOLLMAN Verified
18 SHONTEL VERONICA DE BOER Verified
19 SAKHILE MNGADI Verified
20 TAMSYN COLLEY Verified
21 MZAMO BILLY Verified
22 SIPHESIHLE LWANDILE MAGUBANE Verified
23 SITHEMBISO NGEMA Verified




24 ANDRE BEETGE Verified
25 THYS DANI°L JANSE VAN RENSBURG Verified
26 CAELEE JANE LAING Verified
27 ZOE ADELE SOLOMON Verified
28 SANDILE PENUEL DLADLA Verified
29 BRADLEY SINGH Verified
30 RAGANIE THOMAS Verified
31 ALICIA KISSOON Verified
32 ELMA RABE Verified
33 LEON ARMIN GARBADE Verified
34 AUTRINA NOMATHEMBA PHUNGULA Verified
35 NATASHA NICOLE CRAWFORD Verified
36 SIBONGISENI NGCOBO Verified
37 BRADWYN LEROY MARNCE Verified
38 KHETHOKUHLE SIBONISO SIBISI Verified
39 MALIYAKHE LYMON SHELEMBE Verified
40 PERFECT BHEKA NTULI Verified
41 REMONA LETISHA MCKENZIE Verified
42 MICHAEL STEVEN BOND Verified
43 HENNING PETRUS CORNELIUS  [DE WET Verified
44 ASHLEY GAVIN FRANK Verified
45 MANDLENKOSI SICELO MABIKA Verified
46 RAJENDHRA PRASADH MAHARAJ Verified
47 MUZIWENSIZWA STANLEY NDLOVU Verified
48 BONGUMUSA CYRIL NHLABATHI Verified

Total Candidate(s) Counts: 48
Valid Voters Roll Status: 48
Invalid Voters Roll Status: 0

To edit this list, please follow the Candidate List Withdrawal process.

For enquiries please contact our Contact Centre on 0800 11 8000.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web
security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious
activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out
more, visit our website.




